From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Fields, Jon"

Cc: “Ferguson, Dina"; "Miro, Alena"; "Nolan, Shiver"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "Tucker, Shelly"; Billings, Bradford,
EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph., EMNRD

Subject: Trunk C Compressor Station Below-grade Tank

Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 11:59:00 AM

RE: Enterprise Field Services * Trunk C Compressor Station * fAB1614028792 * OCD
admin order: 144B-102

Mr. Fields,

Your Registration for the below-grade tank at the Trunk C Compressor Station is approved.
Be advised that if the below-grade tank develops a leak, the operator shall remove all liquid
above the damage or leak within 48 hours of discovery and notify the district 11 Artesia
office.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
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